Meeting Notice

SOUTH DAKOTA ELECTRICAL COMMISSION

The South Dakota Electrical Commission will hold a meeting on Tuesday, July 24, 2018,

beginning at 8:30 a.m. (CDT). The meeting will be held at the Capitol room 412, 500 E Capitol,
Pierre, South Dakota.

Individuals who wish to participate in the meeting via phone should contact the Commission
office at 605.773.3573 to attain dial-in information.



DAVE EIDE

BIOGRAPHY

I'm Dave Eide, | grew up west of Irene SD and graduated from Irene High School.

Immediately after graduating from high school | joined the U.S. Air Force and served four vears working
on F-15 aircraft and was stationed overseas pretty much the entire time except for training. | was
honorably discharged in 1988.

I graduated from South Dakota State University in 1992 with a Bachelor’s of Science degree in Electronic
Engineering Technology.

Not too long after graduating from SDSU | took a job at Beadle Electric Cooperative in Huron SD and
worked there for about 16 years. While at Beadle Electric, now Dakota Energy Cooperative, | was
involved with the wiring department and did carry a journey electrician license for quite a few years.

in 2009 | accepted the General Manager position at Codington-Clark Electric Cooperative in Watertown,
SD and have been there since.

My wife Cathy and | have four children, Jake, Abby Hunke, Emily, and Luke. We also have one grandson
Maddix and another grandchild on the way.

I look forward to being seated on the SD Electrical Commission board and hope to give insight from the
co-op view and keep the electric industry going forward.



Meeting Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA ELECTRICAL COMMISSION
Commission Office
500 East Capitol, Pierre
July 24, 2018, 8:30 a.m. CDT

Agenda
A. Call to Order
B. Weicome New Member
C. Agenda
D. Minutes of January 18, 2018 P1-P.2
E. Inspectors Meeting Update P3-P9
OLD BUSINESS
None
NEW BUSINESS
F. Action ltem: Election of Officers P.10
G. Action ltem: Allotted Inspections Per Fee P.11
H. Action ltem: Fees proposal P.11
I Code of Conduct and Conflict of Interest P.12-P.16
J. Reporis:
a. Budget Reports - budget performance, cash graph P17 -P.20 (P.20A)
b. Inspection Reports — time usage, inspector statistics P.21-P.22

c. Licensing Reports — applicants for review, examination results, new licenses issued

P.23-P.50
K. Code Committee Report
L. President’s Report Sean Lyons
M. Executive Director's Report JJ Linn

Future Meeting Dates
a. Commission Meeting — October 18, 2018 ~ Conference Call

0. Adjournment



Meeting Minutes
ELECTRICAL COMMISSION
308 South Pierre Street, Pierre
January 18, 2018 at 8:30 a.m. CST

President Sean Lyons called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. JJ Linn, Executive Director
called the roll. A quorum was present.

Members Present: Robert Cronin, John Hoffman, Sean Lyons, Tim Mclntyre, Duane Mergen,
and Doug Fuerst.

Members Absent. Russ Vanderwerff
Others Present: JJ Linn — Executive Director, Diana Peterson — Office Secretary

The July 13, 2017 Commission minutes were presented. President Lyons declared the minutes
correct as presented as no comments were received from members.

Inspectors report:
o Director Linn reviewed the November 8 - 9, 2017 Inspector meeting minutes.

Old Business: None
New Business:

e Director Linn reviewed the process and documentation for Equipment Designated as
Machinery. Members informed Director Linn that he may rule on designations presented to
the Commission. The Commission, Executive Director or designee may request the
designation be presented to the Commission body for deliberation. Approved designations
will be documentied as a final subject.

e President Lyons moderated a discussion to provide guidance to Director Linn in regards to
commercial installations on homeowner occupied property. Members agreed with Director
Linn as to the difficulty in setting a standard for considering whether an installation would be
considered commercial on homeowner occupied property. The Members informed Director
Linn to consider each installation separately as to its designation.

e Director Linn reviewed an email provided to Tim Mclntyre for the utilities documenting the
Commission’s guidelines regarding issuing of disconnect notices.

s Executive Session: Hoffman made a motion 1o enter into executive session to discuss
personnel per SDCL 1-25-2(1) at 10:00 a.m. Mcintyre seconded the motion. Motion
passed.

The Commission came out of executive session at 10:30 a.m.

Cronin made a motion to accept the personnel reports as presented. Hoffman seconded the
motion. Motion passed.



Reports:

e The reports for July 2017 through December 2017 were reviewed. President Lyons
noted presentation of the reports. No comments were received from members.

Code Commiitee Report: No pending items at this time.
President’s report: No pending items at this time.

Director's report:

e Director Linn updated the members on the status of an installation in Yankton.

o Director Linn has been invited to the South Dakota Rural Electric Association meeting in
Pierre on Feb. 5" to discuss disconnect orders and other Commission topics.
Director Linn reported on additional fees on installations.
Director Linn informed the Commission as to the Governor’s proposed Interstate
Compact.

e Director Linn informed the Commission regarding a Senator’s concern on timing of
inspections. Director Linn will follow up with the concerned constituents as to timing.

e Fuerst made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:00 a.m. Cronin seconded the motion.
Motion passed.

John Hoffman, Commission Secretary



INSPECTORS MEETING

Capitol — Pierre SD — Room 413
Wednesday/Thursday April 25-26, 2018
§:00 AM. CDT

Agenda
Call the Meeting to Order

Attendees: Brent Schoulte, Stan Rogers, Chuck Thompson, Ron Lunder, Jason
Wingert, Dan Larson, Tony Rath, Jeff Feiok, Bob Jaskulka, Scott Ochsner, Dan
Schoenfelder, Aaron Dimitt, Jeff Hotchkiss, Doug Brende, Curt Mitchell, Tim
Heairet, Tom Kelly, Larry Kippes, and JJ Linn.

Administrative
o Aces/Personal Responsibilities Form
¢ Marina Inspections - JJ
e JJ will immediately email to livestock installations-JJ to send and document with FC.
e Email extract of every active permit in your database
e Meetings and holidays sent out by office
e Personal vacation sent out by inspectors
e Note: All mass emails from Inspectors will be reviewed by JJ before mailing.
o Please inform the office when a JM is not present on a commercial installation.
o Your district and free will
o Life 360 — optional for inspectors unless directed to install
e § hour day (remove old permits)
o Make sure to request overtime.
o Consistency is so important — it is not US vs. Them
o Utilities are required to watch for permits prior fo energizing a new installation.
e Alert office if a violation occurs
e TKS — input every day
e Expense vouchers — 12/24 to 1/22. All on one. Request additional push for trip if you
wish. Slow payments: You may have them printed every week if you wish.
» Who owns the permit — Owner of the property? In my opinion you are reporting on
the property and not the installer.
e Air waich
o SPAM - new BIT policy
e Listing or unlisted equipment — New and moved - Tabled tc Thursday
e Equipment moved that never had a field evaluation or listing will require a field
evaluation or certification.
o Only energize permitted or listed structures/equipment



e Inspecting process for unlisted equipment:
o 1% step — require listing
o 2" step — require field evaluation
o 3" step — received inability to list by 3" party.
o 4" step — assess for designation

inspection Process

o Consistent way to inform licensees that the rough in has been completed and
whether they can move on.

e Rough in inspection with corrections — adhere yellow sticker
e Add box: corrections required.
e Rough in inspection passed ~ adhere biue sticker. Either remove yellow or place
over the top of the yellow sticker.
e Required to contact individual who requests notification.

e Document time, document Time, Document TIME: You are required to document:

o inspections right after inspection unless special situations. FC, RFR and RFF

can wait until convenient yet required within 24 hours of notification

e information into the computer

e additional time due to travel/poor directions

e your day in the computer

e Document a FC with 0 number of units on your personal permit when a permit is not

loaded during an inspection (RI, number of units, and mileage in remarks). Place a
RI, units utilized when the inspection was actually conducted and current mileage on
the permit when received.

e You are required to maintain follow up dates in a current status.

e Homeowner wiring letter — see desktop for draft. Add inspector or not? Other?

e Added to database with spiel noted
e You require a 72 hour notice
e Should HO permits contact you or the office? Contact inspector.

o Really need to instruct the owners to call for an inspection when you talk to them the
first time — then move out follow up date. Inspector is to set and keep current. Itis
the inspector’s choice on what to set at and his/her responsibility to review.

e You are required to attempt to contact an owner before accessing their property.
e You are required to attempt a response within 24 hours.
o No inspections unless a permit is received and loaded.
e You may inspect special projects in special situations: assess for $100 fee.
e You may adjust the estimated units on permits within reason
e Do not put green stickers on installations that are not compliant - FV, FS, FT,
requested inspections, HO wiring under an EC permit, and equipment designated as
machinery.
e You must provide the option for a FS.
e [f installer/owner calls back after DT, inform them they are required to call for
inspection or extend permit if not done. Document in system. Set follow up date
accordingly.



e Place more documentation on HTs
Reports
Write reporis
All inspectors should be requiring the same corrections as being documented in
reports. If you do not agree with a correction, the inspector who does not agree is
required to bring it to the attention to the group for discussion.
e Reporis — Code requires or actual Code Section.
e You put violation code and we will create report
e Document your time writing reports
e Do not utilize terminology inconsistent with the law - nastygram
e Installations with violations which do not have to do with current permit
e Commercial —~ document in report — office will create separate report
e Residential — report for installation only with a notice provided. Green sticker
with installation only.
e Please document receipt on reports tab for both IR and CO when notification for
corrections is received for CO.
e Do not issue COs on HO permits
e FV once IR expires - No CO.

]

2]

Fee Process
e Reinspection fee vs. Minimum fee
e Charge for your time
o Inspectors/Staff are absolutely not allowed to eliminate an assessed fee without
permission from JJ.
e Units of time — Let’s discuss units of time and when to assess.
e Do not inspect unless fees are paid.
e Administrative Fees
e Recuperate cost
e Failure to notify:
e Utilize fee when no notification on old permit
e Utilize fee when someone needs an inspection immediately
e DTs without notice documented will receive “Failure to Notify”
e Final small installations with one inspection per ECs request.
e Finishing a basement may not qualify
e Three year old permits down to 1 year — for now let’s shoot for 2 years. Please
finalize permits that are outstanding longer than two years. Move the follow up
date, inform installers of their duties, and document that you have control of the
permit and document spiel in remarks.

Documentation of Inspections

e Daily contacts — JJ — review for FS/FV. More than one violation.
o Everyone is to have a personal permit.

o When to use FS or FV — See inspectors manual



e P — Use when you went for a Rl or Final and couldn’t do one.

s Rlor IR~ Use Rl when the inspection passes the rough in inspection. Document

with an IR if a report is written requiring corrections.

e F or IR — Use F when the inspection passes the final inspection. Use IR when you
cannot final due to corrections or you have adhered green stickers with minor items
pending.

Do not FV or FT a commercial or non-owner occupied installation.

inspection Documentation — Inspector Manual

e P, RILF IR RI CO, DO, HT, FC

]

@

Code
Mini-slit cable EC or HVAC installer ~-HVAC ok to install (listed assembly) yet required
to follow manufacturer’s instructions

210.8(B) and 551.71(F) 30 and 50 amp GFCI on pedestals — No GFCI required for
residential, RV park (two or more), farmstead

590 All temporary power receptacles require GFCI protection.
Lighting installation for livestock — Doug ~ email Gator 3/20/18
Install in compliance with manufacturer’s instructions
517 Chiropractor Office — Human medical would include chiropractor, eye,
210.52 (A) (2) (1) — Outlets below the work surface satisfy the wall space requirement.

Metal roof underlayment — email 3-9-18 — Jeff Peterson — Doug

Working clearance to all electrical equipment — Tom Kelly
It is being consistently written up across the state

AG Sense enclosures — Listing number did not coincide with equipment

210.23 (A) (2) - Please note manufacturer’s instructions for appliances and/or the 50%
rule may require an appliance circuit to be dedicated.

Email from Wind@pie.midco.net — stray voltage testing — JJ
interpretation of 625.40 and 210.52 (G)(1) -~ Dan S
Interpretation of 210.70(A)(4) —~ Dan S
Used paint booths and OSHA evaluation - Dan S
Attempt to gain report from OSHA




Utilizing utility equipment for compliance — Dan S
225.32 feeder
230.70
230-A1

Brine Shed — Curt — JJ to follow up with DOT

e Decision: The Commission will only conduct Rl inspections when a house is in compliance with
110.11 Structure status before a RI will be conducted:

o Windows/Doors installed or openings enclosed with plywood, tarps or Tyvek.

o  Structure wrapped in Tyvek or similar material.

o Shingles, tin, steel, or other roofing material installed (tar paper does not satisfy this
requirement).

o Soffits installed or soffit area enclosed.
Note: Enclosures for windows, doors and soffits which protect the installation from the
elements are acceptable.

o Four unit apartment — Tim

e 110.24 Available Fault Current.

e (A} Field Marking. Service equipment at other than dwelling
units shall be legibly marked in the field with the maximum
available fault current.

e Dwelling, Multifamily. A building that contains three or more
dwelling units.

items for JJ to follow up on:
Chuck Mellow — attempt to put together a med voltage class
Database
Intercept not complying with law
Smoke detectors and CO2 detectors — IBC? NFPA 72 at the residential level. The
inspectors are not required {o inspect or assess alarm systems in commercial
installations.
Every bedroom, hallway adjacent to bedroom and at least at each level
Interconnected 120v with battery backup
At least one CO2 on every level
No dedicated circuit
Level playing field
New construction and remodeling (no interconnection with upper level if finished)
History was on informative basis without authority to enforce

New Business

Next Meetings
Commission Meeting —

Travel:



We can group direct bill the in state events

A single group voucher from motel will satisfy the copy to provide with vouchers

The in state trip can be submitted within the monthly travel voucher. 1t should all be on
one voucher.

Online list:

Code Guidance

The following are provided as a courtesy because they are commonly referenced electrical wiring codes from
South Dakota Codified Law (SDCL) and National Electrical Codes.

]

e © © @ & o o e @

® @

110.11 Structure status before a RI will be conducted:
o Windows/Doors installed or openings enclosed with plywood, tarps or Tyvek.
o Structure wrapped in Tyvek or similar material.
o Shingles, tin, steel, or other roofing material installed (tar paper does not satisfy this
requirement).
o Soffits installed or soffit area enclosed.
Note: Enclosures for windows, doors and soffits which protect the installation from the
elements are acceptable.
210.52 & 20:44:22:23 If the back of a cabinet(s) is butted up to a studded wall, it is not considered an
island or peninsula. Therefore the requirements in 210.52 pertain. (Note: recommend to install a
circuit to be available for future utilization where not required.)
210.8 GFCI and AFCI receptacles in cabinets are considered readily acceptable unless behind an
appliance.
210.8 A 10 - Guidance is to treat washing machine like a sink in a laundry area.
210.8 A 10 - Guidance is a cabinet is not considered a door, doorway or window.
210.8 B & 551.71 F 30 and 50 amp GFCI on pedestals — No GFCI required for residential, RV park
(two or more), farmstead
210.12, Art. 100 and 90.4 - Specialty resort installations containing the 4 elements of a dwelling unit
will be required to utilize AFCIs. (Permanent provisions for living, sleeping, cooking and sanitation).
210.12 A - AFCI is not required for 120V furnace circuit.
210.12 A - Outlets or devices which would include switches are required to be AFCI protected.
210.23 A 2 - Please note manufacturer’s instructions for appliances and/or the 50 percent rule may
require an appliance circuit to be dedicated.
210.52 A 2 1 — Outlets below the work surface satisfy the wall space requirement.
7 and under rooms
250.52 UFFER Ground - required to be connected to foundation or footing.
445.13 - The exception clarifies generators with breakers can be derated at 100 percent.
517 Chiropractor Office — Human medical would include chiropractor, eye
590 - All temporary power receptacles require GFCI protection.
680.42 C The 2017 NEC now allows NM cable to be installed between the service panel and the
breakers disconnect for the outdoor hot tub.
702.4B2 - Utilize this article when sizing a generator utilizing an automatic transfer switch.
Shunt trip breakers for "Machine Roomless" passenger elevators may be located in the elevator or in
the building machine room
Mini-split cable EC or HVAC installer - HVAC may install (listed assembly) yet required to follow
manufacturer’s instructions



Common Violations

e  Wiring Bulletin - Grounding electrode conductor must terminate at the neutral bar in the service.
NEC 110.24 requires service equipment in other than dwelling units to have the available fault current
labeled. The label shall have the date the calculation was figured and shall be able to withstand the
environment involved.

e  Size over current protection per name plate on equipment. Example air conditioner.

o NEC 406 Install weather resistant receptacles,

o NEC 408.4 - Labeling breakers

Changing Services

»  Current service locations are not grandfathered

e 110.26 — Access and working space shall be provided and maintained about all electrical equipment to
permit ready and safe operation and maintenance of equipment.

e 210.12 If circuits are modified, replaced or extended over six feet, AFCI protection is required.

e §.D. Wiring Bulletin - Service conductors extending over five feet in a building could be run in rigid
metal conduit up to 15 feet.

e 240.24(D) Services cannot be located in stairways, bathrooms, clothes closets, etc.

Documentation of Rough in Process

s  Rough in inspection with corrections — yellow sticker
e Rough in inspection approved — adhere blue sticker. (Yellow sticker removed or blue sticker adhered
over yellow sticker.)



Hlection of Officers

36-16-7. Officers of commission--Expenses of members. The members of the
State Electrical Commission shall select from their members a president and a
secretary/treasurer. Each member of the commission except as provided in
§ 36-16-4 shall receive travel expenses pursuant to § 3-9-2 when actively
engaged in the discharge of the member's duties.

Source: SL 1963, ch 216, § 4 (1); SL 1986, ch 27, § 29; SL 1994, ch 301, § 1.

Sean Lyons elected President July 21, 2016

John Hoffman elected Secretary/Treasurer July 13, 2017

Minutes from 7/13/17 meeting regarding election of Officers:

e President Lyons announced nominations are now in order for the office of
President. Commissioner Cronin nominated Sean Lyons; Seconded by Hoffman.
President Lyons requested additional nominations. Hearing none President
Lyons declared Sean Lyons elected fo the position of President by acclamation.
President Lyons announced nominations are now in order for the office of
Secretary/Treasurer. Commissioner Mclntyre nominated John Hoffman;
Seconded by Mergen. President Lyons requested additional nominations.
Seeing none President Lyons declared John Hoffman elected to the position of
Secretary/Treasurer by acclamation.



Inspection Fees

Allotied Insp.
Installation Criteria Fee Per Fee
MNew House 0 - 200 amps 135.00 2
20:44:20:01 201 - 400 amps 275.00 4
401 - over 300.00 plus circuits 8
Service - new 0 - 200 amps 35.00 plus circuits 1
20:44:20:02 201 - 400 amps 50.00 plus circuits 1
401 - 800 amps 75.00 plus circuits 1
801 - 1600 amps 125.00 plus circuits 2
1601 - over 250.00 plus circuits 4
Service - replacement 0 - 200 amps 75.00 plus new circuits 1
20:44:20:02 201 - 400 amps 100.00 plus new circuits 2
401 - 800 amps 125.00 plus new circuits 2
801 - 1600 amps 150.00 plus new circuits 3
1601 - over 175.00 pius new circuits 3
Circuits 0-30 amps 5.00
20:44:20:02.01 31 - 60 amps 10.00
61 - 100 amps 12.00
Each additional 100 amps or 1 8.00
Inspection Fee for Circult Inst. or Alt. 50.00 1
20:44:20:03
Remodel Work First 40 openings 1.00 1
20:44:20:04 Each additional opening 0.50
First 40 light fixtures (each)  1.00
Each additional light fixture  0.50
Each motor or special equipme6.00
Apartment Bldg First 8 units (per unit) 35.00 1 per 2 units
20:44:20:05 Next 10 units (per unit) 35.00
Remaining units (per unif) 35.00
Outdoor Signs Each feeder or branch circuit  50.00 1
& Feeders
20:44:20:06
lrrigation Service 60.00 1
20:44:20:07 Each motor 2.00
Mobile Homes First unit 50.00 1
20:44:20:08 Each additional unit 25.00
RV Parks Per unit 20.00 1 per 3 units
20:44:20:09 each additional unit 20.00
Range Wells Per hour of fraction thereof  50.00 1
20:44:20:10
Requested Inspections Per hour of fraction thereof  50.00 1
20:44:20:10
Swimming Pools Residential pools 125.00 2
20:44:20:13 Commercial pools are

computed under 20:44:20:10



The State Board of Internal Controls has been working on a code of conduct for
board/commission members for that past year or so. They have finalized a code;
please see the attached. No formal action needs to be taken, unless the
Commission wants to amend it in some way. As the underlined sentence in the

first paragraph indicates, any changes beyond style and form must be taken to
SBIC for approval.



Purpose

The purpose of this code of conduct and conflict of interest policy {“Code”) is to establish a set of
minimum ethical principles and guidelines for members of state authorities, boards, commissions,
or committees when acting within their official public service capacity. With the exception of those
under the purview of the Unified Judicial System, this Code applies to all appointed and elected
members of state authorities, boards, commissions, and committees (hereinafter “Boards” and
“Board member(s)”’). A Bogrd may add provisions o, or modify the provisions of, the Code.
However, any change that constitutes o substontive omission from the Code must be approved by the
State Board of Internal Countrol,

Conflict of Interest for Board Members

Board members may be subject to statutory restrictions specific to their Boards found in state and
federal laws, rules and regulations. Those restrictions are beyond the scope of this Code. Board
members should contact their appointing authority or the attorney for the Board for information
regarding restrictions specific to their Board.

General Restrictions on Participation in Board Actions

A conflict of interest exists when a Board member has an interest in a matter that is different from
the interest of members of the general public. Examples of circumstances which may create a
conflict of interest include a personal or pecuniary interest in the matter or an existing or potential
employment relationship with a party involved in the proceeding.

Whether or not a conflict of interest requires a Board member to abstain from participation in
an official action of the Board depends upon the type of action involved. A Board’s official actions
are administrative, quasi-judicial or quasi-legisiative.

A guasi-judicial official action is particular and immediate in effect, such as a review of an
application for a license or permit. In order to participate in a guasi-judicial official action of the
Board, a Board member must be disinterested and free from actual bias or an unacceptable risk of
actual bias. A Board member must abstain from participation in the discussion and vote on a guasi-
judicial official action of the Board if a reasonably-minded person could conclude that there is an
unacceptable risk that the Board member has prejudged the matter or that the Board member’s
interest or relationship creates a potential to influence the member’s impartiality.

june 2018 Page 1



A quasi-legislative official action, also referred to as a regulatory action, is general and future in
effect. An example is rule-making. If the official action involved is quasi-legisiative in nature, the
Board member is not required to abstain from participation in the discussion and vote on the action
unless it is clear that the member has an unalterably closed mind on matters critical to the
disposition of the action.

Administrative actions involve the day-to-day activities of the Board and include personnel,
financing, contracting and other management actions. Most of the administrative official actions of
a Board are done through the Board’s administrative staff. To the extent Board members are
involved, the conflict of interest concern most frequently arises in the area of state contracting
which is addressed in more detail below. If issues arise that are not directly addressed by this Code,
the Board member should consult with the attorney for the Board.

“Official action” means a decision, recommendation, approval, disapproval or other action which
involves discretionary authority. A Board member who violates any of these restrictions may be
subject to removal from the Board to which the member is appointed.

Contract Restrictions

There are federal and state laws, rules and regulations that address conflict of interest for elected
and appointed Board members in the area of contracts. As an initial matter, a Board member may
not solicit or accept any gift, favor, reward, or promise of reward, including any promise of future
employment, in exchange for recommending, influencing or attempting to influence the award of
or the terms of a state contract. This prohibition is absolute and cannot be waived.

Members of certain Boards are required to comply with additional conflict of interest provisions
found in SDCL Chapter 3-23 and are required to make an annual disclosure of any contract in which
they have or may have an interest or from which they derive a direct benefit. The restrictions apply
for one year following the end of the Board member’s term. The Boards impacted by these laws
are enumerated within SDCL 3-23-10. For more information on these provisions, see the State
Authorities/Boards/Commissions page in the Legal Resources section of the Attorney General’s
website at: hitp://atg.sd.gov/legal/opengovernment/authorityboardcommission.aspx.

Absent a waiver, certain Board members are further prohibited from deriving a direct benefit from
a contract with an outside entity if the Board member had substantial involvement in
recommending, awarding, or administering the contract or if the Board member supervised another
state officer or employee who approved, awarded or administered the contract. With the
exception of employment contracts, the foregoing prohibition applies for one year following the
end of the Board member’s term. However, the foregoing prohibition does not apply to Board
members who serve without compensation or who are only paid a per diem. See SDCL 5-18A-17 to
5-18A-17.6. For more information on these restrictions see the Conflict of Interest Waiver
instructions and Form on the South Dakota Bureau of Human Resources website at:
http://bhr.sd.gov/forms/.

Other federal and state laws, rules and regulations may apply to specific Boards. For general
questions regarding the applicability of SDCL Chapter 3-22 or other laws, a Board member may

June 2018 Page 2



contact the attorney for the Board. However, because the attorney for the Board does not
represent the Board member in his or her individual capacity, a Board member should contact a
private attorney if the member has questions as to how the conflict of interest laws apply to the
Board member’'s own interests and contracts.

Consequences of Violations of Conflict of Interest Laws

A contract entered into in violation of conflict of interest laws is voidable and any benefit received
by the Board member is subject to disgorgement. In addition, a Board member who violates
conflict of interest laws may be removed from the Board and may be subject to criminal
prosecution. For example, a Board member may be prosecuted for theft if the member knowingly
uses funds or property entrusted to the member in violation of public trust and the use resulted in a
direct financial benefit to the member. See SDCL 3-16-7, 5-18A-17.4, and 22-30-46.

Retaliation for Reporting

A Board cannot dismiss, suspend, demote, decrease the compensation of, or take any other
retaliatory action against an employee because the employee reports, in good faith, a violation or
suspected violation of a law or rule, an abuse of funds or abuse of authority, a substantial and
specific danger to public health or safety, or a direct criminal conflict of interest, unless the report is
specifically prohibited by law. SDCL 3-16-9 & 3-16-10.

Board members will not engage in retaliatory treatment of an individual because the individual
reports harassment, opposes discrimination, participates in the complaint process, or provides
information related to a complaint. See SDCL 20-13-26.

Anti-Harassment/Discrimination Policy

While acting within their official capacity, Board members will not engage in harassment or
discriminatory or offensive behavior based on race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex,
pregnancy, age, ancestry, genetic information, disability or any other legally protected status or
characteristic.

Harassment includes conduct that creates a hostile work environment for an employee or another
Board member. This prohibition against harassment and discrimination also encompasses sexual
harassment. Sexual harassment includes unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors,
and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexually harassing nature, when: (1) submission to or
rejection of the harassment is made either explicitly or implicitly the basis of or a condition of
employment, appointment, or a favorable or unfavorable action by the Board member; or (2) the
harassment has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual's work
performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment.

Harassment or discriminatory or offensive behavior may take different forms and may be verbal,
nonverbal, or physical in nature. To aid Board members in identifying inappropriate conduct, the

following examples of harassment or discriminatory or offensive behavior are provided:

e Unwelcome physical contact such as kissing, fondling, hugging, or touching;

June 2018 Page 3



s Demands for sexual favors; sexual innuendoes, suggestive comments, jokes of a sexual
nature, sexist put-downs, or sexual remarks about a person's body; sexual propositions, or
persistent unwanted courting;

s Swearing, offensive gestures, or graphic language made because of a person’s race, color,
religion, national origin, sex, age or disability;

e Slurs, jokes, or derogatory remarks, email, or other communications relating to race, color,
religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability; or

= Calendars, posters, pictures, drawings, displays, cartoons, images, lists, e-mails, or computer
activity that reflects disparagingly upon race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age or

disability.
The above cited examples are not intended to be all-inclusive.

A Board member who is in violation of this policy may be subject to removal from the Board.

Confidential Information

Except as otherwise required by law, Board members shall not disclose confidential information
acquired during the course of their official duties. In addition, members are prohibited from the
use of confidential information for personal gain.

eporting of Violations

Any violation of this Code should be reported to the appointing authority for the Board member
who is alleged 1o have violated the Code.

This Code of Conduct and Conflict of Interest Policy was adopted by the State Board of Internal
Control pursuant to SDCL § 1-56-6.

june 2018 Page 4



SD Electrical Commission (SDEACT)
GL Budget Performance
Revenue
Percentage Used
7Mi2017 to 6/30/2018

7/5/2018 3:24:22 PM Page 1
Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent

4293800 Permits - EC & CBE's 100,000.00 88,240.00 11,760.00 88.24
4293801 Permits - HO 9,300.00 9,630.00 (330.00) 103.55
4293802 Permits - Form B's 5,700.00 24,755.00 (19,055.00) 434.36
4293803 El License 3,200.00 2,480.00 720.00 77.50
4293804 EC License 97,780.00 93,150.00 4,630.00 95.26
4293805 CBE License 1,000.00 1.640.00 (640.00) 164.00
4293806 . JM License 47,950.00 . 68,770.00 (20,820.00) 143.42
' 4293807 AE License 22,090.00- 34,720.00 (12,630.00) 157.18
4293808 IEC License 6,000.00 7,400.00 (1,400.00) 123.33
4293809 ICBE License 500.00 360.00 140.00 72.00
4293810 |JM License 3,200.00 4,800.00 (1,600.00) . 150.00
4293811 EC Reciprocal License 6,000.00 5,500.00 '500.00 91.67
4293812 JM Reciprocal License 3,000.00 3,920.00 (920.00) 130.67
4293813 Maintenance License 120.00 5,170.00 (5,050.00) 4,308.33
4293814 Exam Fees 7,000.00 8,240.00 (1,240.00) 117.71
4293815 Re-Exam Fees 2,000.00 3,040.00 (1,040.00) 152.00
4293816 Undertaking Fees 5,000.00 4,250.00 750.00 85.00
4293817 Inspection Fees 1,148,000.00 1,168,834.50 (20,834.50) 101.81
4293818 Re-Inspection Fees 2,000.00 11,491.00 (9,491.00) 574.55
4293819 501(d) License 1,160.00 840.00 320.00 72.41
4393200 Administrative Fee 12,000.00 47,828.00 (35,828.00) 398.57
4393201 Re-instatement Fees 0.00 450,00 (450.00) £ 0.00
4491000 Inierest 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
4491000A Interest - Undertaking 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
4596110 Misc Income 5,000.00 672.36 4,327.64 13.45
4920045 Non Operating Revenue - Intel 0.00 20,992.96 (20,992.96) 0.00
4929050 Service Charge 0.00 120.00 (120.00) 0.00
4950000 Refund Prior Year 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) d,oo



71512018 3:24:22 PM

SD Electrical Commission (SDEACT)

GL Budget Performance
Revenue
Percentage Used
7MI2017 to 6/30/2018

Page 2
Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent
Total Revenue 1,508,000.00 1,620,293.82 (112,293.82) 107.45



D Electrical Commission (SDEACT)

GL Budget Performance

Expense
Percentage Used

7112017 to 6/30/2018

715/2018 3:13:44 PM Page 1

Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent
5201010 Salaries - Full time 829,807.00 812,273.71 17,533.29 97.89
5201020 Salaries - Part time 63,345.00 100,197.12 (36,852.12) 158.18
5201030 Salaries - Commission Membe 587.00 594.24 (7.24) 101.23
5202010 OASI 68,371.00 68,698.65 (327.65) 100.48
5202020 Retirement 53,624.00 52,428.34 1,195.66 97.77
5202060 Héalth Insurance 184,514.00 181 ,71.6.68 ) 2,797.32 98.;178
5202080 Worker's Compensation 357.00 1,640.88 (1,283.88) 459.63
5202090 Umbloyment 894.00 41 0.65 483.35 45.93
5203010 Fleet & Travel 220,624.00 212,167.70 8,456.30 96.17
5203020 Private Car - Low Milage 2,000.00 833.75 1,166.25 41.69
5203030 Private Car - High Milage 3,000.00 750.54 2,249.46 25.02
5203060 Air Travel 4,000.00 109.71 3,890.29 2.74
5203100 Lodging - In State © 10,900.00 13,079.68 (2,179.68)‘ 120.00
52031200 lncidentais - Travel - In-State 0,06 40.00 (40.00) 0.00
5203140 Meals - Taxable 33,435.00 28,455.00 4,880.00 85.11
5203150 Meals - Non-taxable 6,200.00 7,511.00 (1,311.00) 121.16
5203210 Auto - Out-of-State - Low milag 1,000.00 336.26 663.74 33.83
5203300 Lodging - Out-of-State . 5,300.00 1,703.17 3,696.83 32.14
5203320 Out-of-State Incidentais 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
5203350 Meals - Out-of-State 1,000.00 430.00 510.00 49.00
5204010 Subscriptions 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
5204020 Dues & Membershib 4,900.00 3,255.00 1,645.00 66.43
5204160 Registration Fees 3,800.00 6,475.00 (2,675.00) 170.39
5204180 BIT - Computer Services 64,283.00 41,521.00 22,762.00 64.59
5204181 BIT - Development Cost 0.00 23,488.50 (23,488.50) 0.00
5204200 Central Serv - Records Mgmt - 23,000.00 29,616.69 (6,616.69) 128.77
5204220 Equipment Service & Maintenz 1,500.00 1,157.97 342.03 77.20
5204230 Janitoral 1,521.00 885.99 635.01 58.25
5204360 Advertisement 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
5204490 Rent 13,000.00 11,907.12 1,092.88 91.59



D Electrical Commission (SDEACT)

Gl Budget Performance
Expense
Percentage Used
7112017 to 6/30/2018

Total Expense

1,690,410.00 1,758,388.67 ' (67,978.67)

7i5[2018 3:13:44 PM Page 2
Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent

5204510 Rent - Others/Meeting rooms 1,000.00 653.29 346.71 65.33
5204530 Telecommunications - Phone & 24,498.00 26,224.16 (1,726.16) 107.05
5204550 Garbage 100.00 74.71 A 25.29 74.71
5204590 Insurance Premiums & Surety 6,000.00 5,075.92 924.08 84.60
5204960 ~ Other Contractual Services - C 1,050.00 3,487.66 (2,437.66) 332.16
5205020 Office Supblies 6,100.00 5,625.89 ' 47411 92.23
5205028 Office Supplies - Other 4,000.00 3,280.03 . 710.97 82.00
5205040 Education & lﬁstructiona! Servi 0.00 . 282.59 ' (282.59) 0.00
5205310 Printing - State 2,000.00 754.00 1,246.00 37.70
5205320 Printing - Commercial 14,000.00 23,371.64 _ (8,371.64) 166.94
5205330 Supp. Public & Ref Material 2,600.00 0.00 2,600.00 0.00
5205350 Postage 15,900.00 14,556.52 1,343.48 91.55
5205370 ‘ Clothing 1,500.00 1,328.99 171.01 88.60
5205980 Procurement/Credit Card 2,000.00 570.47 1,429.53 28.52
5207900 Com'puter Hardware 5,872.00 2,140.18 3,731.82 36.45
5207960 Computer Software 128.00 0.00 128.00 0.00
5208080 Refund of Prior Yrs Rev 0.00 480.00 (480.00) 0.00
5228000 Oper Trans Out 0.00 68,738.27 (68,738.27) 0.00
104.02



2902 ZiLL _ zgL Ly oLy YOESEL  po'gy8  6eW0S L0 Ov'86 2995z 8z'ghll  :SebeieAy pousd

69162 LogZe 291 £006 mcmrm wouhBMN A Y856 wmmm w%w mmmv LLEES :S[ej0 ], poliad
£99 £5€ _ovL 6ol Zoh  ve 612 ¢z) vl oy 9 56¢ :saBesony
szl S0 0L 8ec  e8z €88  ievy oy 8L 6L O 06.  smor
1601 ¥s  S60 0z uz 88 epe SL) 0 69 0 €8s  Rieywoy
gez 191 czg 89 9 g9l 6 1 8z vl 0 202 ; ol siueq
990 9zze 89zL  $S'} 018 8y 717) £26 679 ¢y 501 :seBesony
99°0  evBLE 985l vS'L 9998  229L  STOST 18961 4€66  SeL  geLL 9.8y  zwes SOl
»§0  ovee  6SzZ  99h S8y Z09 108l 16 w8 sZ Gl eel e JenesH Wil
910 z8%Z  0W0L  9EL g8. 8y 0ell 596 9oL 19 8L uL 9wz  [euoUN SIND
8yl €98 ovy 90 WL 69z $9ZL 968 ey vz 6L @ sepl ~ epuaig Bnog
Z0'h 099k  600L 097  vov /8l g60L  zloL €89 ¢ ozl 09z L0z SSPIYOIOH yer
¥90 Oz 9§02 €9Z cze Wwe bl oML w9 4 08 98, 02  muig uosey
€90 1997 1890 S9'L sy 699 8891 ezl uy 0 48 182 1902 Jeppusoyas ueq
0 00y 1608 Tl ce 1oL 1661 e8sL 60 L . zOL  eszz  1ousuooWoos
900 910z w8 lEL 129 188 1Sl 08, 9L Te %8l vze  osoz exmiser gog
evy 86 62 p0z 6 0 WL 88 e 9 £ se  zob ~ uosieN aukep
€00 18  €r €L 082 zoL  Gls 69z we  TEL W eo0b ot sote4 yor
670  €S0E LWL 0Ll 6L €19 z8rl 8oL ve€  GlL gL oez gz e Auouyuy
940  ¥esL  Gz8 €8l 666 005 09wl 689 9. gel 9l 8¢ owoz  uosieueq
80 9g¥e 202 6L ShL ¥89  8h9l 110l 89 oz 6 19z 10z yebuip uoser
ZVELopL yoz 8L 1ve 968 €61 €904 0l /z e, gog 0wz  iopunuoy
€90  IvSz  8erl  p¥L 809 g6y  zeGl R g, i8g  zooz  uosdwoyl onud
Gl voeL 498 69L veg g6 essl 6.  veL  00L 82 ez 1807 ‘ 51060y uelS
760 €06 00T 89 ;;,Bm Z6 186l 960L g8y v 8 gz zaoz  synoyos uaig
WOD WO WOD  depied  sjeuld I SINOH ~ SMOH = SO  SIOH ~ SINOH = SINOH  SINOH
g oL sewo  smoy  edsu]  josdsu]  BUMMG 99O JSYIO®  WIISE WMo
SINOH R wodsu) ‘ S jeloy pedsyy - Bupesiy | ‘Aepioy o
, g , - o . I . e

810Z/0S/90 O} 2102/L0/L0 96esn sl sioosdsul
LIOISSIWWOY [ed1}03]3 Bj0Meq Ysnos




South

kota Electrical C

olle}
&6

W NGO W N -

ERNISUoreNoo

Inspector 8D
- Administration ; 0
Doug Viet | 245
‘Brent Schoulie 352
Stan Rogers . 372
Chuck Thompson - 478
Ron Lunder 410
Jason Wingert 422
" Danlarson C277
.Anthony Rath 503
JeffFeiok = 325
‘Wayne Nelson 402
Bob Jaskulka ‘ 349
‘Scott Ochsner 380
‘Dan Schoenfelder 381
Aaron Dimitt 434
Jeff Hotchkiss - 354
Denis Drake 0
Tom Kelly 155
‘Doug Brende 0
Curtis Mitchell 390
Tim Heairet 420
o Totals: 8649

inspectors Statistics
07/01/2017 and 06/30/2018

Permits Transfers Finals

0

160

845

575
599

582
754

771 S

752

291

156
627
769
469
437

421

2

T
269

795
593

9669

382
-10740

63‘ .
64.

-24860
499

-72 '
401

20

563
-558

-1289
836

1385
-155-

-1619

| , ,_238 ,

245

11072

2739
66

-56

ED

487.

423

420

529

S
549

683

513

Ri

428
437

a2

133
458

470
504

6800

8

118

392
374

496
596

634

DT

35

560

613

162

30

- 551
761
569
341

187

6
278
271

487
602
8036

Other Total

443

2

6
40

6
35
28
15

9

0

44
67
34
38

12

17
3

5
g
38
878

Contacts
3082 4924
52 287
1979 3013
353 1306
1391 2542
258 1401
2039 3465
793 1924
1695 3054
413 - 815
27 106
797 2016
3011, 4700
1599 2661
2007: 2720
994 1660
143 235
541 1094
441 - 856
1000 2282
2215 3347

25730 44408



- 8102710/€0

L10Z/L0/L L

wLOZ/LO/LL

r FL02/L0/L0

|
|
i

und and Ung

Cash Balances, |

710Z/10/€0

General |

- £102/L0/40
- £1.02/10/80
- ZL0Z/0L L
!

|

2102110740
- 2102/10/£0

I LLozLonL

L 102/10/L0

800,000.00
600,000.00
400,000.00
200,000.00

P.20A

1,400,000.00
1,200,000.00
1,000,000.00




Recip. 1A
Has IEC

Recip. NE
Recip. MN

Has EC

Recip. WY

Recip. 1A

Recip. 1A

Recip. I1A

Recip. NE

Applicants for Review January 2018

Electrical Coniractors

Jeff Johnson, Sioux Falls

William Morrison, Granite Falls, WA
Thane Johnson, Sioux City, 1A
Thomas Neisen, Spearfish

Tony Dybdahl, Russell, MN

Trent Tapani, Battle Ground, WA
Richard Gien, Sisseton

Bruce M. Faber, Alliance, NE
Jason tieskotter, Geneva, MN

Inactive Electrical Contractors

Jason Nohr, Chandler, AZ

Journeyman Electricians

Tad Roccaro, Rapid City
Samual D. Simonds, Sergeant Bluff, 1A
Dustin Forde, Sioux Falls

Luke Hof, Madison

Chase R. Ubbinga, Elk Point
Ronald J. Hoftiezer, Jr., Letcher
David Muth, Sioux Falls
Brandon Reif, Centerville
Joshua Pickner, Hull, 1A
Mareno Eder, Pine Ridge
Nikolai, Wolterstorff, Sioux Falls
Trey Dedong, Sioux Falls

Dillon Coughlin, Sioux Falls
Jeremy Frerk, Sioux Falls

David Curtiss, Alliance, NE
Colton Fawcett, Highmore

Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Issue
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.

Approved Issue

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam



Recip. MN
Recip. ND
Recip. ND
Recip. 1A

Recip. MN
Recip. MN

Recip. MN
Recip. 1A
Recip. NE

Recip. NE

Recip. NE
Recip. NE
Recip. MN
Recip. MN

Recip. CO

Recip. TX
Recip. NE
Has [EC

Recip. ND
Recip. NE

Applicants for Review February 2018

Electrical Contractors

Stephen Sauer, St. Cloud, MN
Eric Budd, Bismarck, ND

Michael W. Kinn, Fairmount, ND
Jared Botleron, Lenexa, K&
William Clark, Ft. Pierre

Ryan Thompson, Sioux Falls
Aaron Christensen, Tea

Michael Fennema, Edgerton, MN
Eric Seanger, Melrose, MN

Ubbe Stirler, Sioux Falls

Gerard Giesen, Maple Grove, MN
Adam Blom, Alton, IA

Steven D. Andersen, Omaha, NE
Gregory A. Krogman, Rapid City
Matthew L. Williams, Marquette, NE

Journeyman Electricians

Jeffrey A. Weilage, Hickman, NE
Colby Huenink, Lincoin, NE
William Langford, St. Cloud, MN
Shawn Treptau, St. Michael, MN
Joey Nickles, Tea

Kelly Draper

Christopher Hathcock, Sioux Falls
Kyle Knudsen, Sioux Falls

Shawn Jacobsen, Forest Lake, MN
William Cunningham, Jr., Hockley, TX
Nathan D. Johnson, Sioux City, 1A
Trent Tapani, Battle Ground, WA
Yordano Torres, Sioux Center, 1A
Nick Licht, Rapid City

Ray C. Long, Dickinson, ND
Dustin Weekley, Loup City, NE

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Issue

Disapproved - No Apprentice

Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.



Recip.
Recip.

Recip.

Recip.

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

Recip.

Recip.
Recip.

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

Recip.

MN
ND

NE

NE

MN

NE

NE

OK
NE

ND
MN
™
NE
NE

OK

Applicants for Review March 2018

Electrical Contractors

Daniel P. Knutson, Owatonna, MN
Russell Wyman, Williston, ND
Kelvin Brees, Brighton, CO
Russell P. Godberson, Omaha, NE
Zachary Brokaw, Watertown

Ray C. Long, Dickinson, ND

Class B Electricians

Joshua D. Clayton, Centerville

Journevman Electricians

Jason T. LaBore, Sioux Falls
Garrett Cook, Sioux Falls

Daniel P. Knutson, Owatonna, MN
Kyle Utech, Hinton, IA

Weston Fleming, Hartington, NE
Richard G. McGandless, Sioux Falls
Samuel Walker, Piedmont

Cody Anderson, Sturgis

Cody Jensen, Parker

Jason Jochum, Sioux Center, 1A
Curt Jons, Mitchell

Peter Van Grinsven, Little Chute, WI
Chad Davis, Rapid City

James Melcher, Sioux Center, |A
Ross Vohland, Canton, IL

Adam Wieme, Tyler

Erick Erickson, Rock Rapids, |1A
Naboth Netten, Sioux Center, 1A
Dusko Mirkovic, Mitchell

Daniel Knudtson, West Fargo, ND
Bradley M. Coil, Madelia, MN

Dieter J. Charles, Jr., Rapid City
Thomas J. Pinkelman, Fordyce, NE
Michael J. Pick, Hartington, NE
Seth T. Johnson-Larson, Sioux Falls
Michael J. Baker, Norman, OK

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.

Approved Exam

Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Disapproved - Ineligible to Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Disapproved - ineligible to Recip.
Approved Exam

Disapproved - Lacks Hours as an Apprentice

Disapproved - No Apprentice license
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.



Recip. MN
Recip. NM
Recip. NE

Applicants for Review March 2018

Brian Boseman, Sparta, Wi
Adrian Skertchly, El Paso, TX
Nick Gurnsey, Bassett, NE
Christopher Kuczler, Mapleton, 1A
Aaron Tewes, Sioux City, 1A

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam



Recip. MN

Recip. MN
Recip. ND
Recip. MN
Recip. NE
Recip. WY
Recip. MN

Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC

Recip. MN
Recip. 1A

Recip. TX

Recip. AR

Recip. ND
Has [JM
Recip. 1A

Applicants for Review April 2018

Electrical Contractors

Russell Mergen, Richmond, MN
Michael D. Provence, Boyd, TX
Wayne Starry, Foley, MN

Jason Meries, Breckenridge, MN
L.ane Danzeisen, Nassau, MN
Darren Jelinek, Alliance, NE
Dennis LaRoche, Newcastle, WY
Matthew Copiskey, Bemidji, MN
Aaron R. Evans, Levelland, TX

inactive Electrical Coniractors

Kenneth W. Petree, Milan, NM
Jay R. Hummel

Bryan Hamer, Black Hawk
Cornie Int Veld, Hankinson, ND
Timothy Moseman, Laurel, MiT
Gary Wiesner, Pickstown

Journeyman Eleciricians

Keith Nyberg, Fargo, ND

Brad Petersen, Greenville, Mi
Michael Wieseler, Groton

Alan Bermudez, Sioux City, 1A
Will Robinson, Chico, TX
Mikael Cardwell, Maricopa, AZ
Scott Parker, Cedar Rapids, 1A
Paul Vick, Leslie, AR

Jeffrey Woods, Black Hawk
Dylan Hagerty, Pierre

Brandon Meyer, Anthon, 1A
Lavante Hardin, Dickinson, ND
Ross Vohland, Canton

Austin Brooks, North Plaite, NE
Ryan Arntson, Duluth, MN
Todd Paulson, Sioux Center, IA
John Colvin, Powell, WY

lgor Reus, Chariton, 1A

Eric Brunner, Spearfish

Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam

Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Issue
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam



Recip. AR

Recip. NE
Recip. ND
Recip. WY
Recip. NE

Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM

Has 501(d)

Applicants for Review April 2018

Jack Kellum, Tupelo, MS

John Curry, Gillette, WY

Shawn M. Milbrodt, Elk Point

Byron E. Alvarado, S. Plainfield, NJ
Travis N. Turman, Alliance, NE

Blake Selzler, Mobridge

Alexander L. Bredthauer, Gillette, WY
Nicholas Conrad, Sioux City, 1A

Inactive Journeyman Electricians

Richard Thurman, Port Angles, WA
Scott Beynon, Freeman

Ted Heath, Sious Falls

Chad Knudtson, Sioux Falls

Inactive 501(d)

Sammy Waldner, Bridgewater

Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.

Approved issue
Approved lssue
Approved lssue
Approved lssue

Approved Issue



Recip. ND
Recip. IA
Recip. MN

Recip. MN
Recip. ND

Recip. ND
Has IEC

Has E£C
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC

Recip. IA
Recip. MN

Recip. WY

Applicants for Review May 2018

Electrical Contractors

Phillip Lee, Mitchell

Kyle Wuebben, Yankton

Jaret L. Hewson, Felton, MN
Jared D. Murphy, Burt, IA

Erik Balsdon, Brandon

Benjamin Aguilera, El Paso, TX
David Velasquez, Cheyenne, WY
Justin Anderson, Lamberton, MN
Dean W. Kipp, Wahpeton, ND
Justin Koepp, Colton

Shawn Wallen, DeSmet
Jonathan Nelson, Hartford
Arturo Acuna, Fort Collins, CO
Duane Lee, Gayville

Alvin Waldner, Elikton

Todd Wilson, Hot Springs

Adam Andrews, Somers, MT
Mark Howard, Cheyenne, WY

Inactive Electrical Contractors

John Nichols, Mesa, CO

Tim Like, Gilbert, AZ

Michael Gengler, Colman

Paul Dotzenrod, Wyndmere, ND
Robert Vakulskas, Sioux City, 1A
Brian Webster, Carter Lake, IA
Roger Larson, Wessington Springs
Michael Whalen, Chatfield, MN

Journevman Electricians

Jeremy Becker, Sioux City, 1A
Daniel Paul, Waubun, MN

Nicholas Cundy, Mitchell

Gilberto Guillen, Huron

Joseph Zwetzig, Newell

Chad Heitritter, Le Mars, 1A

Albert R. Thrasher, Philadelphia, MS
Zachery Siemonsma, Rapid City
Derek Busswitz, Sioux Falls

Dillion Gully, Sioux Falls

Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.

Disapproved - No State Exam

Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved lssue

Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved lssue
Approved lssue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam



Recip. NM

Recip. ND
Has [JM
Recip. IA

Recip. IA
Has IEC

Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM

Applicants for Review May 2018

Glen I. Smith, Jr., El Paso, TX
John Jaeger, Rapid City
John Secrest, Bryant

Alejandro Zavala, South Sioux City, NE

John Defoe, Alexandria, MN
Ken Thompson, Faulkton
Tyler Gray, Wever, 1A

Shawn Fahey, Sioux Falls
Christian Haro, Volga

Kyle Peppers, Sioux Center, |A
Alexander Feist, Pierre

Jason Eie, Montrose

Brian Gundvaldson, Egan
Anthony Back, Sioux Center, IA
Bryan Hamer, Black Hawk

Inactive Journeyman Electricians

Chet Mehrer, Sioux Falls

Jeff T. Moes, Watertown
Nicholas K. Hoelzel, Hitchcock
Gary Swier, Watertown

Glenn Jensen, Yankion

Jay Johnson, Pipestone, MN
Douglas Williamson, Black Hawk
Blake Geary, Aberdeen

Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Issue
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Issue

Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved lssue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue



Recip. MN
Recip. MN

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

MN
NE
MN
MN

Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC

Recip.
Recip.

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

MN
MN

1A
MN
WY
WY
NE
NE
CO

Has EC

Recip.

A

Recip. WY

Recip.

A

Applicants for Review June 2018

Electrical Contractors

Chad Freeman, Black Hawk

Keith J. Holm, San Antonio, TX
Corey Popma, Pipestone, MN
Frank Pivec, Montrose, MN

James P. Lynaugh, Kearney, NE
Rickey Paulsen, Deerwood, MN
Randy D. Folkers, Minneapolis, MN

Inactive Electrical Contractors

Douglas Brende, Worthing

Virgil Whetsel, Rapid City

Travis Herman, Royalton, MN
Francis Wingert, Sioux Falls
Nicholas Armstrong, Fremont, CA
Todd Christman, Lemmon
Richard Muth, Mitchell

Journeyman Electricians

Carlos Prera, Shakopee, MN
Charles B. Jesness, Fort Collins, CO
Christian R. Hawkins, Rapid City
Cody Pommer, Sioux Center, 1A
Benjamin Ruppert, Sioux Center, 1A
Ryan Yuronich, Newcastle, WY

Nick Brakke, Gillette, WY

Joshua Vaner Plaats, Sioux Center, IA
Nicholas Nieland, Sioux Center, IA
Richard Jacquez, Rapid City

Travis Herman, Royalton, MN

Joe Ensminger, N. Sioux City

Clint Lemburg, Timber Lake

Dylan R. Severson, Garretson
Demetreous Guidry, Sioux Center, 1A
Jerimi Vidrine, Sioux Center, 1A
Darrel D. Lamb, Newcastle, WY
Orville Watson, Greeley, CO

Corey Harvey, Sioux Center, IA
Hayden Neigel, Mobridge

Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.

Disapproved - No State Exam

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.

Approved lssue
Approved Issue
Approved lssue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved lssue

Disapproved - No State Exam

Approved Exam
Approved Exam

Disapproved - Lacks Experience
Disapproved - Lacks Experience

Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam



Applicants for Review June 2018

Recip. MN  Cody Reese, Worthington, MN Approved Recip.

Josh Kruse, Brookings Approved Exam
Recip. NE  Davin P. McCauley, South Sioux City, NE Approved Recip.
Recip. 1A tan Harris, Pharr, TX Approved Recip.

Inactive Journeyman Eleclricians

Has JM Roy Kotiwitz, Piedmont Approved Issue
Has JM Kristoffer Magerko, Sioux Falls Approved lssue
Has JM Jeremy Van Well, Sioux Falls Approved lssue
Has JM Paul Muth, Mitchell Approved lssue
Has JM Marvin Thomas, Belle Fourche Approved Issue
Has JM Allen Hale, Tripp Approved Issue
Has JM Troy A. Huls, Sioux Falls Approved Issue

Has JM Michael Anderson, Sioux Falls Approved lssue



EXAMINATION RESULTS JULY 2017 - JUNE 2018

Month Number Number fiedian Took Passed Passing
Of Exams Passed Score 1st Time st Time 1st Time
Electrical Inspeciors

July 1 i 1 1
August 2 1] 1 0
September 1 1 1 1

Subtotal 4 2 3 2

Electrical Contractors

July 8 3 89% 4 2
August 6 1 69% 3 1
September 10 8 76% 8 &
October 1 1
November 3 3 82% 2 2 1
December 8 5 78% 4 4 1
January 1 1 1 1 1
February 4] 5 7% 5 5 1
March 6 3 73% 5 3
April 8 3 89% 4 3
May 4 3 78% 3 3 1
June 7 3 85% 8 3
Subtotal 82 38 48 33
Class B Electricians
September 1 1 1 1
Qctober 1 1 1 1
November i 1 1 i
Subtotal 3 3 3 3
Journeyman Electricians
July 15 9 71% 9 6
August 22 8 64% 13 5
September 22 i2 867% 13 7
October 22 8 66% 14 8
November 12 4 86% A 2
December 11 4 65% 8 1
January 11 5 72% 8 3
February 16 g 64% 11 5
March 25 15 70% 12 10
April 30 12 88% . 12 5
May 22 11 64% 14 7
June 18 12 70% 13 10
Subtotal 226 109 128 67

Passing

Rate

Year to Date 295 152 52% 181 105

Prior Year 272 154 57% 173 107

50%
33%
75%

00%
00%
00%
00%
60%
75%
00%
50%

72%

87%
38%
54%
43%
50%
17%
38%
45%
83%
42%
50%
7%

52%



New Licenses Issued January 2018

Electrical Contractors

EC
EC
EC
EC
EC

1579
3383
3384
3385
3386

Neisen
Burdette
Johnson
Miller
Hubbard

Inactive Electrical Coniractors

IEC

2358

Nohr

Journeyman Electricians

JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM

7056
7057
7058
7059
7060
7061
7062
7063

Roccaro
Simonds
Ubbinga
Pickner
Pich
Hopper
Johnson
Dollard

Apprentice Eleclricians

AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20651
20652
20653
20654
20655
20656
20657
20658
20659
20660
20661
20662
20663
20664
20665
20666
20667
20668
20669
20670
20671
20672
20673
20674

Hargreaves
Farland
Grimmius
Larson
Kelley
Bender
Jouppe
Stortz
Griebel
Isaacson
Christensen
Penn
Sanders
Castaway
Ring

Cole
Magar
Wittstruck
Mousseux
Anderson
Urban
Gleason
Froiland
Bintliff

Thomas
Brad
Thane
Bervin
Benjamin

Jason

Tad
Samuel
Chase
Joshua
Tyler
Mitchell
Nathan
Joshua

Caleb
Aaron
Dalton
Jim
Samuel
Bradley
Kurt
Charles
Lucas
Ryan
Kyler
Richard
Hunter
Jeffrey
Jacob
Carlose
Bhim
Steven
Joseph
Mitchell
Hunter
Ronnie
Jacob
Heather

Has [EC
Exam
Recip. 1A
Exam
Exam

Has EC

Recip. WY
Recip. 1A
Recip. 1A
Recip. IA
Recip. ND
Exam
Exam
Exam

Issuance
Issuance
issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
lssuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
lssuance
Issuance

Spearfish
Aberdeen
Sioux City
San Antonio
Attleboro

Chandler

Rapid City
Sergeant Bluff
Elk Point

Hull

West Fargo
Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Cody

Sioux Falls
Rapid City
Brandon
Crooks
Sioux Falls
Yankton
Lake Norden
Rapid City
Pipestone
Sioux City
Moville
Wayne
Yankton
Nemo
Nemo
Nemo
Nemo
Nemo
Nemo
Cylinder
Algona
Spearfish
Rapid City
Hill City

SD
sSD
1A

™
MA

AZ

SD
1A
SD
A
ND
SD
sD
WY

SD
SD
SD
sD
SD
SD
SD
SD
MN
1A

IA

NE
SD
SD
sD
sD
SD
SD
SD
IA

IA

sD
SD
sSD



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20675
20676
20677
20678
20679
20680
20681
20682
20683
20684
20685
20686
20687
20688
20689
20690
20691
20692
20693
20694
20695
20696
20697
20698
20699
20700

Lehrkamp
Olson
Sharp
Lund
Houge
Palafox
Farke
Simon
Klinker
Pies
Kaech
Salinas
Saenz
Pankamoa
Gonzalez
Martinez
Coill
Tietjen
Jellis
Olson
Fetherhuff
Jacobson
Deumier
Deumier
Oas
Bernard

Landon
Ethan
Dustin
Brandon
Misael
Kenneth
Allen
Jason
Dean
Joshua
Jose
Ernesto
Jon
Jesus
Liborio
Brad
Laiken
Jozie
Derek
Billy
Max
Kyle
Jason
Jason
Jamison

New Licenses Issued January 2018
Sioux Falls

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
lssuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Sioux Falls
Dilworth
Box Elder
Volga
Huron
Rock Valley
Sioux Falls
Aberdeen
Aberdeen
Aberdeen
Wayne
McAllen
Hidalgo
Rapid City
McAllen
McAllen
Madelia
S. Sioux City
Watertown
Hartland
Brookings
Lennox
Wagner
Wagner
Hartford
Hermosa

SD
MN
SD
SD
SD
1A

sD
sD
SD
SD
NE
X
X
SD
X
™
MN
NE
SD
MN
SD
SD
sD
SD
SD
SD



New Licenses Issued February 2018

Electrical Contractors

EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC

3014
3387
3388
3389
3390
3391
3392
3393
3394
3395

Hackett
Huenink
Faber
Botteron
Sauer
Budd
Tapani
Fennema
Seanger
Fulton

Class B Eleciricians

CBE

1284

McCune

Journeyman Electricians

JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM

7064
7065
7066
7067
7068
7069
7070
7071
7072
7073
7074
7075
7076
7077
7078
7079
7080
7081
7082

Curtiss
Huenink
Weilage
Thomson
Rodgers
Treptau
Langford
Hoffman
Derrick
Draper
Hof
Cunningham
Jacobsen
Tapani
Hauser
Johnson
Lipp
Weekiey
Long

Apprentice Electricians

AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20701
20702
20703
20704
20705
20706
20707
20708
20709
20710

Troutman
Pay
Brewer
Hill
Williams
Campbell
Galdamez
Brewer
Thill
Haugen

Kevin
Scott
Bruce
Jared
Stephen
Eric
Trent
Michael
Eric
Darby

Dustin

David
Colby
Jeffrey
Kyle
Zackery
Shawn
William
Kyle
Adam
Kelly
Luke
William
Blake
Trent
Dustin
Nathan
Shayne
Dustin
Ray

Samuel
Austin
Robert
Eric
Scott
Gregg
Hugo
Brett
Dustin
Zachary

Exam
Recip. NE
Recip. NE
Recip. 1A
Recip. MN
Recip. ND
Exam
Recip. MN
Recip. MN
Exam

Exam

Recip. NE
Recip. NE
Recip. NE
Exam
Exam
Recip. MN
Recip. MN
Exam
Exam
Recip. CO
Exam
Recip. TX
Exam
Has IEC
Exam
Recip. NE
Exam
Recip. NE
Recip. ND

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Sauk Rapids
Roca
Alliance
Lenexa

St. Cloud
Bismarck
Battle Ground
Edgerton
Melrose
Broadus

DeSmet

Alliance
Lincoln
Hickman
Slayton
Sioux Center
St. Michael
St. Cloud
Dell Rapids
Monroe
Tahoka
Madison
Hockley
Burke

Battle Ground
Albert Lea
Sioux City
Mobridge
L.oup City
Dickinson

Lincoln
Lincoln
Lincoin
Woonsocket
Lennox
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Mitchell
Burke

MN
NE
NE
KS
MN
ND
WA
MN
MN
MT

sD

NE
NE
NE
MN
A
MN
MN
sD
sD
™
sD
™
SD
WA
MN
A
sD
NE
ND

NE
NE
NE
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
sD



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20711
20712
20713
20714
20715
20716
20717
20718
20719
20720
20721
20722
20723
20724
20725
20726
20727
20728
20729
20730
20731
20732
20733
20734

Westover
Sharpe
Loeks
Loeks
Reaves
Hutchinson
Baldwin
Digmann
Hansen
Krumm
Mitch
Skrudlant
Ulrickson
Ashling
Harrington
Cavenah
Gutierrez
Zeman
Plueger
Wright
Freeman
Kaiser
Schroeder
Schroeder

New Licenses Issued February 2018

Beau
Jeffrey
izak
Ethan
Ronald
Bruce
Shawn
John
Ryan
Frank
Kavier
Dustin
Samuel
Kyle
Michael
Justin
Luis
April
Kolt
Darin
Luke
Keith
Adam
Andrew

Issuance
issuance
Issuance
issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
lssuance
lssuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
issuance
lssuance

Mission
Rapid City
LaMoure
Qakes
Sioux Falls
Belle Fourche
Spearfish
Rapid City
Harrisburg
Redfield
Mission
Vermillion
Siouyx Falls
Montevideo
Watertown
Rapid City
Worthington
Sioux City
Elkton
Agency Village
Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Ewing
Ewing

SD
SD
ND
ND
SD
SD
SD
sD
SD
SD
sD
SD
SD
MN
SD
sD
MN
IA
SD
sSD
SD
SD
MO
MO



Electrical Coniractors

=C
EC
EC
=C
eC
EC
EC

3396
3397
3398
3399
3400
3401
3402

Blom
Knutson
Andersen
Tieskotter
Williams
Godberson
Kinn

Journevyman Electricians

JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM

7083
7084
7085
7086
7087
7088
7089
7090
7091
7092
7093
7094
7095
7096
7097
7098
7099
7100
7101
7102
7103

Utech
Struttman
Geis
Cronen
Fleming
Knutson
Melcher
Kloucek
Couglin
Foster
Knudtson
Charles
Coil
Pinkelman
Pick
Christensen
Skertchly
Boseman
Baker
Gurnsey
Hoftiezer

Apprentice Electricians

AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20735
20736
20737
20738
20739
20740
20741
20742
20743
20744
20745
20746
20747
20748
20749

Bradshaw
Peters
Farrell
Moffatt
Balster
Arguello
Lawrence
Burmeister
Bennan
Smith
Whelan
Brosamile
Snyder
Wunschel
Snyder

Adam
Daniel
Steven
Jason
Matthew
Russell
Michael

Kyle
Colby
Michael
Gage
Weston
Daniel
James
Frank
Dilion
Jared
Daniel
Dieter
Bradley
Thomas
Michael
William
Adrian
Brian
Michael
Nick
Ronald

Carl
Lukas
Kyle
Kennadee
Dylan
Jeff
Anthony
Christian
Jesse
Lacey
Curtis
Daniel
Spencer
Kelby
Brad

New Licenses issued March 2018

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

Recip.

Exam
Exam
Exam

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

Exam
Exam
Exam

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

Exam

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

Exam

A

MN
ND
MN
NE
NE
ND

NE
MN
OK

ND
™
MN
NE
NE

NM
MN
OK
NE

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
lssuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Alton
Owatonna
Omaha
Geneva
Marquette
Omaha
Fairmount

Hinton

Sioux Center
Buffalo
Watertown
Hartington
Owatonna
Sioux Center
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Sloan

West Fargo
Rapid City
Madelia
Fordyce
Hartington

Valley Springs

El Paso
Sparta

Norman
Bassett
Letcher

Sioux Falls
Bronson
Sioux Falls
Sioux City
Huron
Rapid City
Emerson
Lead
Spearfish
Rapid City
Rapid City
Holstein
Holstein
Holstein
Holstein

MN
NE
MN
NE
NE
ND

1A
A
WY
SD
NE
MN
1A
SD
SD
A
ND
SD
MN
NE
NE
SD
™>)
Wi
OK
NE
SD

SD
1A
SD
IA
sSD
SD
NE
SD
sD
sSD
sD
IA
1A
IA



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20750
20751
20752
20753
20754
20755
20756
20757
20758
20759
20760
20761
20762
20763
20764
20765
20766
20767
20768
20769
20770
20771
20772
20773
20774
20775
20776
20777
20778
20779
20780
20781
20782
20783
20784
20785
20786
20787
20788
20789
20790
20791
20792
20793
20794
20795
20796
20797

New Licenses Issued March 2018

Johnson
Ensminger
Ellerbroek
Briggraff
Calhoun
Cao
Gifford
Smith
Bashale
Whited
Cazures
Lambrecht
Fish
Fische
Lias

Deel
Elsen

List

Dahl
Rossman
Derochie
Laufmann
Wandrey
Hansen
Leiva
Ausdemore
Lannen
McBride
Pick
Daniel
Leiker
Howland
French
Gray
Maslack
Henderson
Ring
Hayes
Gardner
Rose
Parris
Foolbull
Christopherson
Petrik
Schwartz
Lanz
Ward
Juveland

Haydan
Joe
Kalise
Jayden
Eric
John
Carl
Tanner
Francis
Gage
Rene
Garret
Brandan
Dustin
Cole
Tyler
Ryan
Caleb
Logan
Wayne
Lance
Samson
Matthew
Zackery
Alexi
Ronnie
Michael
Jason
Eric
Charles
John
Lauren
Justin
Gunner
Shawn
Jeremy
Quintin
Anna
Brian
Ryan
Nathan
Alonzo
Tanner
John
Cory
Brian
Ryan
Cole

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
lssuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
lssuance

Holstein

N. Sioux City
Sioux Falls
Colton
Sioux Falls
Madison
Piedmont
Sturgis
Sioux Falls
Watertown
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Rapid City
Redfield
S. Sioux City
St. Onge
Volga
Yankton
Pierre
Box Elder
Sioux City
Parkston
Schaller
Sioux City

New Philadelphia

Crofton
Box Elder
Whitewood
Hartington
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Ft. Pierre
Pierre
Pierre

St. Francis
Scotland
Albert Lea

SD
sD
SD
SD
sD
SD
SD
SD
SD
sD
SD
SD
SD
NE
SD
SD
SD
SD
sD
IA

SD
IA

A

OH
NE
sD
SD
NE
sD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
sD
SD
sD
SD
sD
sD
SD
SD
SD
MN



AE
AE

20798 Boehm
20799 Nerison

New Licenses Issued March 2018

Scott Issuance
Jeremy Issuance

Aberdeen
Rapid City

SD
sD



New Licenses lssued April 2018
Electrical Contractors

EC 2691 McDaniels Scott Exam

EC 3403 Long Ray Recip. ND
EC 3404  Clark William Exam

EC 3405  Giesen Gerald Recip. MN
EC 3407  Mergen Russell Recip. MN
EC 3408  Starry Wayne Recip. MIN
EC 3402  Wyman Russell Recip. ND
EC 3410  Danzeisen Lane Recip. MN
EC 3411 Mertes Jason Recip. ND
EC 3412  Copiskey Matthew Recip. MN
EC 3413  Jelinek Darren Recip. NE

Inactive Electrical Contractors

IEC 1242  Hummel Jay Has EC
lEC 1380  Int Veld Cornie Has EC
IEC 1535  Wiesner Gary Has EC
IEC 3011 Petree Kenneth Has EC
IEC 3048 Hamer Bryan Has EC
IEC 3138  Moseman Timothy Has EC
IEC 3406  Morrison William Exam

IEC 3414  Krogman Gregory Exam

Journeyman Electricians

JM 3690  Colvin John Has 1JM
JM 4761 Jacobsen Shawn Exam

JM 7104  Walburg Jordan Exam

JM 7105 Huber Aaron Exam

JM 7106  Reif Brandon Exam

JM 7107 Fawcett Colton Exam

JM 7108  Nickles Joey Exam

JM 7109  Nyberg Keith Recip. MiN
JM 7110  Petersen Brad Recip. 1A
JM 7111 Robinson Will Recip. TX
JM 7112 Vick Paul Recip. AR
JM 7113 Wolterstorft Nikolai Exam

JM 7114  Paulson Todd Recip. ND
JM 7115  Weich Aaron Exam

JM 7116  Johnson-Larson Seth Exam

JM 7117  Reus Igor Reicp. 1A
JM 7119 Meyer Brandon Recip. 1A
JM 7120 Turman Travis Recip. NE
JM 7121 Bahr Kristofer Exam

JM 7122  Dedong Trey Exam

JM 7123  Selzler Blake Recip. ND
JM 7124 Kreidmacher Heath Exam

Hawley
Dickinson

Fi. Pierre
Maple Grove
Richmond
Foley
Williston
Nassau
Breckenridge
Bemidiji
Aliiance

Hurley
Hankinson
Pickstown
Milan

Black Hawk
Laurel
Granite Falls
Rapid City

Powell
Forest Lake
Brookings
Pierre
Centerville
Highmore
Tea

Fargo
Greenville
Chico
Leslie
Sioux Falls
Sioux Center
Hartford
Sioux Falls
Chariton
Anthon
Alliance
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Mobridge
Sioux Falls

MN
ND
SD
MN
MN
MN
ND
MN
MN
MN
NE

sD
ND
sD
NM
SD
MT
WA
sSD

MN
sD
sD
SD
SD
SD
ND
Mi

™
AR
sD
1A

SD
sD
A

A

NE
SD
SD
SD
SD



New Licenses Issued April 2018

Inactive Journeyman Electricians

1JM 1830
1JM 3514
1JM 4472
UM 4641
Inactive 501(d)
[ 501(d) 138

Thurman
Beynon
Heath
Knudtson

Waldner

Apprentice Electricians

AE 20800
AE 20801
AE 20802
AE 20803
AE 20804
AE 20805
AE 20806
AE 20807
AE 20808
AE 20809
AE 20810
AE 20811
AE 20812

AE 20813
AE 20814
AE 20815
AE 20816
AE 20817
AE 20818
AE 20819
AE 20820
AE 20821
AE 20822
AE 20823
AE 20824
AE 20825
AE 20826
AE 20827
AE 20828
AE 20829
AE 20830
AE 20831
AE 20832
AE 20833
AE 20834
AE 20835

Petrovic

Maciel

Saucedo
Calderon

Klein

Maberry

Welch

Sims

Groote

Grimm

Bunch

iraheta

Santos Campos
Nunez

Hartley
Herandez
McCloskey
Martin

Winters

High Elk

Bad Bear-Whistler
Hillyer

Evans

Pena

Williams
Nelson

Van Overbeke
Douglas
Herandez

Cole

Rithmiller
Kirkebey-Carlyle
Sui

Luna

Ertz
Espinosa-Salazar

Richard
Scott
Ted
Chad

Sammy

Dragomir
Jose
Erving
Seigio
Ty

Mark
Adam
Justin
James
Logan
Chad
Julio
Oscar
Nicolas
Dylan
Jesus
Zachery
Wayne
Timothy
Marques
Jerome
Robert
Samuel
Oscar
Bryce
Tanner
Cameron
Timothy
Edwin
Adam
Andrew
Dylan
Emanuel
Jose
Justin
Ashley

Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM

Has 501(d)

issuance
Issuance
Issuance
issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Port Angeles
Freeman
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls

Bridgewater

Brookings
Pharr
Pharr
Hidargo
Rapid City
Madison
Elk Point
Aberdeen
Huil

Browns Valiey

LeMars
Canton
Sioux Falls
Rapid City
Brookings
Pierre
Nemo
Nemo
Nemo
Nemo
Nemo
Sioux Falls
Rapid City
McAllen
Hayti
Canton
Marshall
Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Greogory
Webster
Rapid City
Indianapolis
Sioux Falls
Aberdeen
Riverside

WA
SD
sSD
SD

8D

SD
)
X
>
sD
SD
sD
SD
1A

MN
IA

OH
SD
sD
SD
SD
SD
sSD
SD
SD
SD
SD
sD
™
SD
sSD
MN
SD
SD
sD
SD
SD
IN

SD
SD
CA



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20836
20837
20838
20839
20840
20641
20842
20843
20844
20845
20846
20847
20848
20849
20850
20851

New Licenses Issued April 2018

Turner Michael
Ofttoson Jacob
Beaner James
Garza Luis
Llanas Octaviano
Klemme Seth
Basham James
Giles Jonathan
Diaz Aaron
Blair Jace
Brandner Gregory
Smith Thayer
Leighton Kelly
Hunter Daniel
Elcock Andreau
Leiferman Skyler

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Sioux Falls
Madison
Sioux Falls
S. Sioux City
Pierre
Akron
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Harrisburg
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Colome
Forestburg
Canton
Brookings

sD
SD
SD
NE
SD

sSD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
sSD
SD
sSD
sD



Elecirical Coniractors

EC
EC
EC
EC
EC

2741
3415
3417
3318
3419

Howard
lverson
Hewson
Kipp
Balsdon

Inactive Electrical Coniractors

IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
[EC

1395
1468
1500
1697
2238
2767
3080
3118
3416

Dotzenrod
Larson
Like
Gengler
Vakulskas
Whalen
Nichols
Webster
Simning

Class B Electricians

CBE

1285

Clayton

Journeyman Electricians

JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM

2454
3881
7125
7126
7127
7128
7129
7130
7131
7132
7133
7134
7135
7136
7137
7138
7139
7140
7141
7142
7143
7144
7145
7146
7147
7148

Thompson
Hamer
Jensen
Knudsen
Becker
Thrasher
Paul
Bredthauer
Jons
Girard
Peteson
Kuczler
Smith
Schwartz
Hathcock
Elsinger
Wieme
Scott
Clotfelter
Defoe
Harris
McCandless
Bermudez
Fuentes
Conrad
Gray

Mark
Michael
Jaret
Dean
Erik

Paul
Roger
Tim
Michael
Robert
Michael
John
Brian
Ron

Joshua

Ken

Bryan
Cody

Kyle
Jeremy
Albert
Daniel
Alexander
Curt
Brandon
Jeremiah
Christopher
Glen
Dustin
Christopher
Eric
Adam
Matthew
John
John
Timothy
Richard
Alan
Ricardo
Nicholas
Tyler

New Licenses Issued May 2018

Has IEC
Exam
Recip. MN
Recip. ND
Recip. MN

Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Exam

Exam

Has IJM
Has IEC
Exam
Exam
Recip. 1A
Recip. WY
Recip. MN
Recip. WY
Exam
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. NM
Exam
Exam
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. NE
Recip. ND
Exam
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. NE
Recip. 1A

Cheyenne
Spearfish
Felton
Wahpeton
Brandon

Wyndmere

Wessington Springs

Gilbert
Colman
Sioux City
Chatfield
Mesa
Carter Lake
Sioux Falls

Centerville

Faulkton
Black Hawk
Parker
Sioux Falls
Sioux City
Philadelphia
Waubun
Gillette
Mitchell
Yankion
Sioux Falls
Mapieton
El Paso
Pierre
Sioux Falis
Colman
Tyler
Rapid City
Bellevue
Alexandria
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Sioux City
Sioux Falls
Sioux City
Weber

WY
sD
MN
ND
sD

ND
SD
AL
sD
A

MN
Cco

SD

sD

sD
SD
SD
gD
A
MS
MN
wy
SD
SD
SD
1A
™
sSD
SD
SD
MN
sD
NE
MN
8D
SD
A
SD
1A
(A



JM
JM
JM

Inactive Journeyman Electricians

7149
7150
7151

Cundy
Back
Muth

tJM
IJM
IJM
IJM
[JM
IJM
IJM
JM

1324
4061
4438
4554
4712
5906
6930
7022

Swier
Mehrer
Johnson
Jensen
Williamson
Moes
Geary
Hoelzel

Apprentice Eleclricians

AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20852
20853
20854
20855
20856
20857
20858
20859
20860
20861
20862
20863
20864
20865
20866
20867
20868
20869
20870
20871
20872
20873
20874
20875
20876
20877
20878
20879
20880
20881
20882
20883
20884

Portillo
Gibney
Ahnbey
Chavila
Ramos
Riffey
Fredricks
Kopren
Clements
Stangle
Swartz
Delzel
Johnson
Hanson
White
Hamlin
Calabrese
Chvala
Heim
Olson
Hathaway
Mawia
Williamson
Lewis
Hammer
Dedong
Kollman
Bahr
Griffith
Ragels
Bartell
Assman
Adams

Nicholas
Anthony
David

Gary
Chet
Jay
Glenn
Douglas
Jeff
Blake
Nicholas

Luis
Andrea
Briar
Bryan
Madeline
Jeffrey
Loren
Randy
Luke
Clint
Jerry
Riley
Tanner
Tarin
Anthony
Cody
Kyle
Joel
Jacob
Rick
Brady
Lai
Rye
Jostyn
Justin
David
Joshua
Christopher
Jack
Jacob
Daniel
Cody
James

New Licenses Issued May 2018

Exam
Recip. 1A
Exam

Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
issuance
issuance
lssuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Mitchell
Siocux Center
Sioux Falls

Watertown
Sioux Falls
Pipestone
Yankton
Black Hawlc
Watertown
Aberdeen
Hitchcock

Westminter
Flandreau
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Canton
Rapid City

Lake Benton

Bison
Bison
Buffalo
Buffalo
Bison
Bison
Mitchell
Mitchell
Mitcheli
Mitchell
Mitchell
Mitchell
Madison
Bison
Indianapolis
Moorcroft
Moorcroft
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Hot Springs
Brookings
Rapid City
Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Dallas
Sturgis

sD

sD

SD
SD
MN
SD
SD
SD
sb
SD

CA
SD
SD
sSD
OH
sD
MN
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
sD
SD
sD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
IN

SD
SD
SD
SD

- 8D

sD
SD
sD
SD



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20885
20886
20887
20888
20889
20890
20891
20892
20893
20894
20895
20896
20897
20898
20899
20900
20901
20902
20903
20904
20905
20906
20907
20908
20909
20910
20911
20912
20913
20914
20915
20916
20917
20918
20919
20920
20921
20922
20023
20924
20925
20926
20927
20928
20929
20930
20931
20932

New Licenses Issued May 2018

Job
Blakeman
Mannz
Sheehan
Van Lishout
O'Leary
Conrad
DeBoer
Hudson
Lomeli Llanas
Kleinsasser
Barreda
King
Nayes
Krailter
Knudson
Perdomo
Hardina
Gaulrapp
Martin
Archer
Rohde
Kranz
McCall
Auen
Vargas
Harshfield
Kemnitz
Munoz
Ritter
Karels
Hilbrands
Hemen
Larson
Nessett
Heser
Anderson
Sims
Maldonado
Rodriguez
Niemann
Carrion
Murphy
Elliott
Hutchins
Subart
Vanden Bosch
Eberhart

Perry
Ryan
Calvin
Mason
Will
Shaun
Rain
Jackson
Robert
Betrirai
Justin
Juan
Joseph
Sam
Preston
Tyler
Ricardo
Andrew
Jason
Ashley
Austen
Kyle
Seth
Cody
Brody
John
Koleby
Jeffrey
Javier
Hans
Brandon
Jacob
Luke
Derek
Derek
Hunter
Trajan
Tyler
Joe
Jonathan
Skyler
Alicia
Jare
Craig
Cooper
Christopher
Chris
Karson

ssuance
ssuance

ssuance
ssuance
ssuance

ssuance
ssuance
ssuance
ssuance
ssuance
ssuance
ssuance
ssuance
ssuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
lssuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
issuance
Issuance
Issuance
lssuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

|
!
i
|
i
|
|
i
!
!
|
|
Essuance
!
I
i
|
|
|
|
I
|
i
I

Pierre

Pine Haven
Sioux Center
Watertown
Lemmon
Litchfield
Sioux Falls
Huli
Spearfish
Pierre

Sioux Falls
New Phila
Pierre

Fargo
Moorhead
Spirit Lake
Sioux Falls
Britton
Watertown
Onida
Mayville
Watertown
Redfield
Watertown
Sioux Center
Las Vegas
Larchwood
Mobridge
DeQueen
Lake Benton
Brookings
George
Westport
Brookings
Dassel
Jackson
White Lake
Fargo
Brookings
Brookings
Watertown
Brookings
Burt

Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center

SD

SD
sSD
MN
sD
IA

SD
sSD
sSD
OH
sh
ND
MN
IA

sD
SD
SD
sD
ND
SD
SD
SD
IA

NV
IA

sD
AR
MN
sD
1A

SD
sD
MN
MN
SD
ND
sD
SD
SD
sD
1A

1A

IA

IA

1A

1A



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20933
20934
20935
20936
20937
20938
20939
20940
20941
20942
20943
20944
20945
20946
20047
20948
20949
20950
20951
20052
20953
20954
20955
20956
20957
20958
20959
20960
20961
20962
20963
20964
20965
20966
20967
20968
20969
20970
20971
20972
20973
20974
20975

Gehnt

Birr

Mevyer
Pickard
Eachan
Keen

Blint
Dubro
Kollis
Krasomil
Balderrama
Zoliman
Swearengin
Montgomery
Broghammer
Russell
Nelson
Billedeaux
Arrington
Trogstad
Pratt
Haller
Franken
Longville
Afrank
Faber
Ristau
Promes
Feller
Britton
Liles
Schnider
Atherton
Espinal
Napolitano
Urwan
Mills

Riffey
Martinez
Clark
Jewett
Borgialli
Sutten

Ryan
Scott
James
Bill
Sean
Michael
Brody
Joshua
Steve
Orville
David
Miles
Lenny
Matthew
Paul
Mark
Christopher
Caleb
Robert
Talon
Andrew
Taylor
John
Tate
Alex
Jordan
Cody
Shane
Preston
Jordan
Paul
Cody
Jordan
Lenon
Aaron
Sujeet
Anthony
Calvin
Oscar
Alex
Todd
Ty
Jacob

New Licenses Issued May 2018

Issuance
issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
lssuance
issuance
issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
lssuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Gordon

St. Cloud
Dassel
Madison
Brandon
Albert Lea
Danville
Sioux Falls
Hartford
Gordon
Sioux Center
North Sioux City
Sioux City
Dakota City
Sioux Center
Sioux Falls
Belle Fourche
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Lemmon
Sioux Center
Albert Lea
Hartford
Colion

Rapid City
Rock Valley
Preston
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Rapid City
Lincoln
Newcastle
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Colton
Tucson

Salix

Hulett
Newcastle
Watertown

NE
MN
MN
SD
sD
MN

SD
sD
NE

SD
IA
NE
1A
sSD
SD

IA
SD
IA
MN
SD
SD
sD
1A
MN
IA
A
1A
IA
A
§D
NE

sD
sD
sD

1A

sD



Electrical Contractors

EC
EC

Inactive Electrical Contraciors

3421
3423

Evans
Provence

IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
[EC

818

851

1168
2664
2807
3224
3348
3420
3422

Muth
Wingert
Whetsel
Brende
Christman
Armstrong
Herman
Lee

Stirler

Class B Electricians

CBE

1249

Lemburg

Journeyman Electricians

JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM

Inactive Journeyman Elecltricians

7152
7153
7154
7155
7156
7157
7158
7159
7160
7161
7162
7163
7164
7165
7166
7167

Jesness
Prera
Brunner
Nieland

Vander Plaats

Ruppert
Pommer
Brakke
Yuronich
Jacquez
Cook
Miiller
Herman
Jaeger
Curry
Ertman

1JM
IJM
IJM
UM
[JM
UM
UM
UM

1770
1888
3685
3780
4044
4780
5017
6355

Muth
Hale
Magerko
Anderson
Van Well
Kottwitz
Huls
Thomas

Apprentice Electricians

Aaron
Michael

Richard
Francis
Virgil
Douglas
Todd
Nicholas
Travis
Phil
Ubbe

Michael

Charles
Carols
Eric
Nicholas
Joshua
Benjamin
Cody
Nick
Ryan
Richard
Garrett
Robert
Travis
John
John
Ryan

Paul
Allan

Kristoffer

Michael
Jeremy
Roy
Troy
Marvin

New Licenses Issued June 2018

Exam
Exam

Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC

Exam
Exam

Has ICBE

Recip.
Recip.

Exam

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

Exam
Exam

MN
MN

NE
NE
MN
1A
WY

Co

Has EC

Exam
Exam
Exam

Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM

Levelland
Boyd

Mitchell
Sioux Falls
Rapid City
Worthing
Lemmon
Fremont
Royalton
Mitchell
Sioux Falls

Bison

Fort Collins
Shakopee
Spearfish
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Gillette
Newcastle
Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Ethan
Royalton
Rapid City
Gillette
Sioux Falls

Mitchell

Tripp

Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Piedmont
Sioux Falls
Belle Fourche

™
™

SD
sD
SD
sD
SD
CA
MN
SD
SD

SD

CO
MN
SD
A
1A
1A
A
WY

SD
S
SD
MN
SD

SD

sD
sD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
sD



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

20976
20977
20978
20979
20980
20981
20082
20983
20984
20985
20986
20987
20988
20989
20990
20991
20092
20993
20994
20995
20996
20997
20998
20999
21000
21001
21002
21003
21004
21005
21006
21007
21008
21009
21010
21011
21012
21013
21014
21015
21016
21017
21018
21019
21020
21021
21022

Campbeill
Archibald
Paul
Ruhnke
Drilling
Tegegne
Moeller
Beens
Brown
Beckman
Bartz
Olson
Roggenbuck
Guthrie
Hofland
Lambert
Huff
Bajagain
Klassen
Nelson
Gilliland
Goodwin
Ritigers
Kwasniewski
Bock
Noeldner
Qetken
Martin
Kueter
Jordan
Mireles

Barroso Dominguez

Cloos
Carlson
Gray
Hubka
Pirmantgen
Bridgett
Kast
Kistner
Stugelmeyer
Victor
Pesicka
Kelly
Brown
Lewis
Steinhoff

Cody
Cameron
Steven
Michael
John
Solomon
Scott
Tavylor
Jesse
Sean
Connor
Benjamin
Corey
Gregory
Justin
Matthew
Chase
Surendra
Robert
Andrew
Jenny
Daniel
Riley
Ben
Tanner
Bretit
Logan
Tony
Joshua
Charles
Daniel
Braiant
Eijah
Jarrit
Chris
Toby
James
Glauester
Jerry
Mitchell
Chase
Matt
Darrin
Robert
Noah
James
Jon

New Licenses lssued June 2018

Issuance
issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
!

Issuance
lssuance
Issuance
Issuance
lssuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
lssuance
lssuance
Issuance
lssuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
issuance
Issuance
lssuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Onida

Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Falls
Watertown
Marshall
Ipswich
Sioux Center
Sisseton
Harrisburg
Bellingham
Mitchell
Arlington
Mitchell
Wolsey
Brookings
Rapid City
Erwin

Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Webster
Milbank
Watertown
Sioux City
Sioux Falls
Hills
Worthing
Rapid City
Hidalgo

Big Stone City
Rapid City
Newcastle
Sioux Center
New Effington

North Sioux City
North Sioux City
North Sioux City

Buffalo
Hendricks
Wagner
Mandan
Sioux Falls
Newcastle
Salix

SD

SD
SD
SD
sD
SD
MN
SD
ND
sD

IA



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21023
21024
21025
21026
21027
21028
21029
21030
21031
21032
21033
21034
21035
21036
21037
21038
21039
21040
21041
21042
21043
21044
21045
21046
21047
21048

Davis
Mielke
Tieskotter
Walker
Maly
Kleinschmit
Tarr
Anderson
Steeneck
Wiebelhaus
Munkvold
Collins-Miles
Keller
Seppanen
Brodersen
Rea
Martinez
Garcia
Schneider
Evans
Reeck
Miller

Weig

Diaz
Graber
Cadwell

MNew Licenses Issued June 2018

Daniel
Matthew
Jeremy
Clayton
Aaron
Christian
Travis
Austin
Brandon
Phil
Monty
Dustin
Carson
Steven
Aaron
David
Jose
Pete
Calvin
Curtis
Jacob
Ethan
Josh
Jose
Micah
Kyle

Buffalo
Sioux Falls
Geneva
Black Hawk
Sioux City
Fordyce
Vermillion
Vermillion
Vermiilion
Vermillion
Vermillion
Britton
Mobridge
Bryant
Sioux Center
W. Burlington
Onida
Dyer
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Aberdeen
Sioux Center
Freeman
Sioux Falls



